
From: Jane Hennell [mailto:Jane.Hennell@canalrivertrust.org.uk]  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 1:46 PM 
To: Rachel Jordan 
Subject: FW: Attached Image 
 
Dear Ms Jordan 
  
Please find attached a map showing the missing section of canal which you have indicated 
now needs to be treated as an alternative site. 
  
The route shown is the existing culverted section, it therefore  may not be totally accurate and 
it may prove necessary to re-align the route slightly in order to achieve restoration in any 
case. Therefore it should be viewed as indicative, but fit for purpose at this stage. 
  
I spoke to one of your colleagues yesterday on behalf of the IWA who were also asked to 
provide a map. He confirmed that it is not necessary to provide a S.A at this stage. 
  
regards 
 Jane Hennell 
Area Planner South 
  
The Canal & River Trust 
The Dock Office 
Commercial Road 
Gloucester 
GL1 2EB 
  
Tel. 07747 897793 
  
  

 

The Canal & River Trust is a new charity entrusted with the care of 2,000 miles of 
waterways in England and Wales. Get involved, join us - Visit / Donate / Volunteer at 
www.canalrivertrust.org.uk 

Canal & River Trust is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in 
England & Wales with company number 7807276 and charity number 1146792. 
Registered office address First Floor North, Station House, 500 Elder Gate, Milton 
Keynes MK9 1BB.  

Elusen newydd yw Glandŵr Cymru sy’n gofalu am 2,000 o filltiroedd o ddyfrffyrdd 
yng Nghymru a Lloegr. Cymerwch ran, ymunwch â ni - Ewch i Rhoddion a 
Gwirfoddoli yn www.glandwrcymru.org.uk  

Mae Glandŵr Cymru yn gwmni cyfyngedig drwy warant a gofrestrwyd yng Nghymru 
a Lloegr gyda rhif cwmni 7807276 a rhif elusen gofrestredig 1146792. Swyddfa 
gofrestredig: First Floor North, Station House, 500 Elder Gate, Milton Keynes MK9 
1BB.  
 


